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Citywide Records Program 

Public Records Request #3752  
The following materials have been gathered in response to public records request #3752. These 
materials include: 

• Email 

This information was provided as a response to a public records request on 6/5/20 and is current to that 
date.  There is a possibility of more current information and/or documents related to the stated subject 
matter. 

Further Information 
For further information about this request or the Citywide Records Program, please contact:  

Cheyenne Flotree  
Citywide Records Program Manager  
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office  
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor  
Charlotte, NC 28202 
Cheyenne.Flotree@charlottenc.gov 
 
Amelia Knight 
Public Records Specialist 
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office 
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor  
Charlotte, NC 28202 
Amelia.Knight@charlottenc.gov 



1

Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Burkarth, Cory
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:06 PM
To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia
Subject: 3752 - Please Close Out

3752 can be closed out with a fulfillment date of Friday, June 5. The list is below. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Burkarth, Cory  
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:26 PM 
To: 'Bruno, Joe (CMG‐Charlotte)' <joe.bruno@wsoc‐tv.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Restaurants  
 
Joe ‐ below is what was sent to me. 
 
 
List of restaurants that applied to our Outdoor Dining program. 
 
1. Divine Barrel Brewing 
2. The Pizza Peel and Tap Room 
3. Queen City Grounds 
4. 5Church 
5. GoodRoad CiderWorks 
6. Amelie's French Bakery 
7. Grace O'Malley's 
8. Craft Tasting Room and Growlery 
9. The Roasting Company (Central Ave & Montford Dr.) 10. The Wooden Vine 11. Piedmont Social House 12. The Gin Mill 
13. French Quarter 
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